Tennessen, Tonza (CI-StPaul)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

chris.coleman @ dIGCEINEGGED
Thursday, October 29, 2015 8:03 AM

Knutson, Katie (CI-StPaul)

Tennessen, Tonya (CI-StPaul); Bailey, Dana (CI-StPaul); Beckmann, Kristin (CI-StPaul);
Homans, Nancy (CI-StPaul)

Re: Can we go over some of these details in the marning?

There may only be the one. Todd thinks existing law already covers tax exemption for materials.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct

29,2015, at 8:01 AM, Knutson, Katie (CI-StPaul) <katic.knutsond: (|||l wrote:

A "series" of tax asks sounds like way more then there is. There's 2.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 6, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Tennessen, Tonya (CI-StPaul)" <tonya.iennessend:GGP>

Date: 10/28/2015 8:13 PM (GMT-06: OO)

To: "Bailey, Dana (CI-StPaul)" <dana.bailey:« « jj [ i >, "Coleman, Chris (CI-StPaul)"
<ghris. coleman’ S ETG_. >, "Beckmann, Kristin (CI- StPaul)"
<kristin.beekmann/ o D, "Knutson, Katie (CI-StPaul)"

<katic.kmuson’ o P , 'Homans, Nancy (CI-StPaul)"

<paney, homans o < R,

Subject: Fwd: Can we go over some of these details in the morming?

I will ask him to clarify up front that tax exemption can only be supported by the city. It must be
conferred by the state leg.

Let me know of anything else.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Frederick Melo <finelo//Gc_G_u_—u_umm.
Date: QOctober 28, 2015 at 5:30:50 PM CDT

To: "Tennessen, Tonya (CI-StPaul)" <tonva.tennessen’: G D>, "Tom

J. Collins" <(jc v 0>, "Padilla, Howie"
<howic.padillaie yye————-, ''Tolbert, Chris (CI-StPaul)"
<chuis.wlberts oGP, o3 g , "Dai Thao

(ward 1/ )" <ward >

Subject: Can we go over some of these details in the morning?



